



# Mynag Suresh

Media professional, lecturer, designer, artist, creative writer  
DOB 30/04/1991

## CONTACT



Sunanda Building, Vakkanadu PO  
Kollam Dist, Kerala 691509



+91 790750 8688 , 98950 98611



mynagshersure@gmail.com

## HOBBIES



## LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

MALAYALAM

TAMIL

## SKILLS

TEACHING

FILM MAKING

DESIGNING

CREATIVE WRITING

## SOFTWARE SKILLS



## ABOUT

Throughout my higher education and work experience I have been trained as a journalist and I have perused various aspects of mass communication, specialising in video intense content creation, which is ultimately my passion and also the most sought after content in the modern era.

## EDUCATION

AMRITA SCHOOL OF ARTS & SCIENCES // 2012 - 2014  
KOCHI

Post Graduate in MJMC (Master of Journalism & Mass Communication) with 73.9%

AMRITA VISHWA VIDYAPEETHAM // 2009 - 2012  
COIMBATORE

Graduate in Mass Communication with 65.5 %

TEMVHSS // 2007 - 2009  
KOLLAM

Higher Secondary with 71 %

SREE NARAYANA S.S. PUBLIC SCHOOL // 2006 - 2007  
KOLLAM

Secondary School with 60.4 %

Currently pursuing Post Graduate Diploma in Audio Programme Production at  
INDIRA GANDHI NATIONAL OPEN UNIVERSITY

## EXPERIENCE

MES ASMABI COLLEGE // 2020 - Current

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

AJ College of science and technology // 2017 - 2019

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

XCLUSIVE TV // 2015 - 2016

ASSISTANT TV PRODUCER

SURYA TV // 2014 - 2014

TRAINEE PRODUCER

SURYA MUSIC // 2014 - 2014

INTERNSHIP

KAIRALI TV // 2011 - 2011

INTERNSHIP

## KEY SKILLS

Communication  
Team Management  
Power of command  
Creative Writing